
 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
AGENDA  

 SEPTEMBER 27, 2012 
7:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
A.   June 28, 2012 Planning and Zoning Minutes 
 

4. QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARINGS” 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If 
you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card 
indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be 
sworn before addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you 
refuse to submit to cross-examination, the board will not consider your comments in its 
final deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had 
with any Board member.  Board members must also do the same. 
   
A. Surf Club Site Plan and Conditional Use application  

The applicant, SC Property Acquisition Inc., on behalf of the Surf Club, is proposing 
a 285 room condominium/hotel at 9011 Collins Avenue.  The proposed development 
will consist of a Gourmet Specialty Food Product store (Northwest building), a Five 
Star rated spa (East building), roof top decks (East building), pools (East building), 
valet parking facilities, outdoor dining and condominium/hotel rooms on both sides of 
Collins Avenue. 

 
5. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD:    

  
A.   Request of Property located at 9241 Harding Avenue  

                  The applicant is requesting to install new reverse channel lettering sign. 
     

6. PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD DISCUSSION:  
  

A. Amendment to Planning and Zoning Ordinance Regarding Memberships and 
Merger of the Boards, Overall Revisions and Setting a Workshop with the 
Planning and Zoning Board, Design Review Board and Town Commission 

 
 

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
B. Spa Ordinance  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING AND MORE 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-41(d)(7) REGULATED USES INCLUDING SPAS; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

7.  REPORT OF PERMITS ISSUED FOR THE MONTHS OF JUNE, JULY AND 
AUGUST 2012  

 
8.  ADJOURMENT  

  
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT 
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR 
TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY 
DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING 
OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A 
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON 
WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.   

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.   

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PLANNING AND ZONINGBOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
MINUTES 

 JUNE 28, 2012 
7:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:05PM. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Recording Clerk, Sarah Johnston called the roll.   
In attendance;  Chairperson, Lindsay Lecour;  Member, Jared Plitt; Member, Jorge Gutierrez;  
Member Carli Koshal. 
 
Also in attendance; Town Planner, Richard Cannone; Mayor Daniel Dietch; Town Attorney, 
Lynn M. Dannheisser; Town Manager Roger M. Carlton; Vice-Mayor Karukin (arrived at 
7:56pm); Commissioner Kligman (arrived at 8:03pm). 
Not present - Vice-Chairperson, Peter Glynn 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  MAY 31, 2012 
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve, Jared Plitt seconded the motion. All 
members present voted in favor. 

 
4. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD:    

A. Request of the Tenant of Property located at 9530 Harding Avenue 
The applicant is requesting to install a sign in the front of the store. 
Richard Cannone introduced this item and explained that staff is recommending approval 
subject to conditions.  He explained that the conditions of approval are removal of the 
“authorized retailer” from the sign, removal of the banner sign upon installation of the 
permanent sign, repair and repaint the face of the building-filling in holes and cracks, 
removing sidewalk and window signage, and removal of the steel tray behind the sign 
and install the sign directly into the wall. 
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve with staff recommendations and 
caulking of the holes, which are still visible, Jared Plitt seconded the motion.  All 
members present voted in favor. 
Mike Mabjish, the representative of the owner spoke to the conditions. He expressed 
concern with some of the imposed conditions-specifically, the authorized retailer portion 
of the sign.   

 
5.   PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD DISCUSSION:  
  

A. DRB/P&Z Process 
[See reports and draft proposed Ordinance] 

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Town Attorney Lynn M. Dannheisser reviewed the history of this item and presented 
proposed alternatives.   
Carli Koshal stated that she is supportive of streamlining the code and consolidating 
the boards. 
Jared Plitt expressed support of streamlining of the process and expressed some 
concern with requiring an attorney if that attorney has no land use/development 
experience.  He also indicated that he would be interested in seeing in addition to an 
architect there should also be a requirement that another professional with related 
experience be required to sit on the board if the process is streamlined. 
Lynn M. Dannheisser asked the board about removing the one-year residency 
requirement and removal of the licensure requirement.  The Board expressed support 
of removing those requirements and changing the five-year experience requirement to 
a recommendation in an effort to ensure qualified individuals were available to serve 
on the Boards. 
Lynn M. Dannheisser also mentioned the possibility of collapsing the Design Review 
Board into the Planning and Zoning Board and combining the functions of both 
boards.  She stated that she would bring a proposed ordinance change for their review 
in the upcoming months.  
Carli Koshal made a motion to approve the elimination of the license and one-
year residency requirement for the architect and adding an attorney and 
interior designer with experience preferred as permitted qualifications, Jared 
Plitt seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor. 

  
B. Amended Fence Ordinance [Proposed Ordinance attached] 

Richard Cannone introduced this item and explained this is as a result of the Boards 
direction at the previous meeting. 
Carli Koshal made a motion, Jared Plitt seconded the motion. All members 
present voted in favor. 
 

C. Mechanical Lift Ordinance [Proposed Ordinance attached] 
Town Manager Roger Carlton introduced this item and explained this is being 
presented to put some parameters in place for lifts being installed in new buildings.  
He discussed some problems which have occurred previously and explained this is to 
avoid future issues.  He responded to questions from the Board about how they 
operate and potential issues.   
Jared Plitt asked that the word independent be included relating to the analysis 
required in the proposed ordinance. 
Carli Koshal made a motion to approve with staff recommendations, Jared Plitt 
seconded the motion. All members present voted to approve. 

 
D. Article I. Section 4. “Height Density Intensity” Proposed Ballot question 

[Text amendment and ballot question attached] 
Lynn M. Dannheisser introduced this item and explained that this was being 
discussed for informational purposes as this item impacts the Board and their 
decisions.  She indicated that the proposed ballot question is designed to maintain the 
restriction and to clarify so that the Board knows how the height is measured and how 
floor area ratio is measured.   
The Board had no additional comments. 

 
6. REPORT OF PERMITS ISSUED FOR THE MONTH OF MAY2012 
 
 

Page 2



7. ADJOURMENT  
 

Carli Koshal made a motion to adjourn, Jared Plitt seconded the motion. All members present 
voted in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:56pm. 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Lindsay Lecour, Chairperson 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Recording Clerk 

 

Page 3

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 4

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 
 

 1

AGREED UPON CONDITIONS: 
 
1.   All signage, including signage for the accessory uses, shall be 

submitted, reviewed and approved under a separate 
application for review by the Design Review Board prior to the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
2.  The Rooftop common area pool on the roof of the center 

building on the east side of Collins Avenue shall be limited to 
the following hours of operation: dawn to 9 p.m. 

 
3.  Live, amplified music shall be prohibited outdoors. Recorded 

music no greater than 75 decibels shall be allowed from 11 
a.m. to dusk. This shall be reviewed through the Conditional 
Use application.  
 

4.  A bond or equivalent amount of cash shall be posted to 
replace public property damaged during the construction of the 
project. The  final determination regarding what property shall 
be replaced will be in the reasonable determination of the 
Director of Public Works. The Director of Public Works and the 
Building Official shall determine the amount jointly. The bond or 
cash equivalent shall be posted prior to the issuance of the 
building permit.   
 

5.  The Applicant shall provide a chain link construction fence with 
a windscreen, as required by the Town Code. The windscreen 
shall display a rendering of the project. Applicant shall use 
common construction practices to minimize vibration and noise 
during construction of the project.  
 

6.  The Applicant’s counsel shall provide a legal opinion that the 
application does not violate the terms of Section 4 of the Town 
Charter, Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code or in lieu 
thereof provide an agreement from Applicant in a form 

Page 19



 
 

 2

sufficient and acceptable to the Town Attorney to defend the 
Town against any suits, claims or demands arising from this 
approval.  
 

7.   The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department 
of Public Works for trash containers prior to the issuance of a 
building permit. The service roll gates shall be at least 15 feet 
high and shall be of a decorative material to enhance the 
building.  
 

8.   The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department 
of Public Works and Miami-Dade County for water, sewer and 
storm drainage services.  
 

9.  The Applicant shall fund the cost of litter receptacles along 
Collins Avenue and litter receptacles along 91st Street and 
Harding Avenue in a quantity, design and location acceptable 
to the Department of Public Works. Cost and the design of the 
litter receptacles shall be determined by the Department of 
Public Works before issuance of the final certificate of 
occupancy.  
 

10.  The Applicant shall replace any dead or dying plant material 
within 30 days of its occurrence.  

 
11.  The Applicant agrees to design the project as required by the 

LEED process upon final approval of the site plan by the Town 
Commission so that the project will be LEED Silver Certifiable. 
Determination that the building has achieved LEED Silver 
certification shall be made by LEED at the appropriate time, 
which may not be prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy. Applicant shall make necessary changes during 
the course of its construction and prior to final determination by 
LEED to ensure that LEED Silver Certification is achieved but 
should the cost for such changes become excessive (defined 

Page 20



 
 

 3

as a cost which is 0.5% greater than the original permitted 
value plus any change orders), the Applicant shall not be 
required to make changes beyond this amount and the 
Applicant may apply for its Certificate of Occupancy at the 
completion of its construction. Subject to the above, the 
Applicant will continue to construct and commission the 
building otherwise in accordance with its LEED certifiable 
design. Should the cost become excessive as defined above 
and Applicant opts not to carry out further changes, the 
Applicant will pay any balance remaining out of the defined 
amount not already spent on changes during construction or 
commissioning, required to ensure the building remains LEED 
Silver certifiable into a Town fund to be used for Town-wide 
energy conservation programs.  
 

12.  The words “Surfside” shall be included in marketing materials.  
The details shall be formulated six months prior to issuance of 
the Certificate of Temporary Occupancy.  The Town of Surfside 
and the Applicant shall cooperate in the annual determination 
of marketing programs utilizing resort tax revenues.  
 

13. The Applicant shall feature businesses located in the 
downtown area of the Town of Surfside as a part of marketing 
information about the property in any room directory or similar 
information provided to guests.   

 
14. The Applicant shall provide an ownership declaration including 

the percentage equity for all members/partners owning more 
than twenty percent interest in the project  14 days prior to the 
Town Commission meeting for review of the site plan and 
conditional use applications.  
 

15. The Applicant shall provide the Town with a detailed schedule 
for the construction of the project (the “Construction Schedule”) 
within thirty (30) days of approval by the Town Commission.  

Page 21



 
 

 4

Failure to meet the stated achievement dates shall not be an 
excuse to not make any payments due regarding conditions #s 
20 (Tennis Center)  #21 (91st Street underground and 
beautification) and #23 (Community Center).  
 

16 . The average monthly resort tax payments received from The 
Surf Club for the 12 month period prior to the Town 
Commission’s approval of the Development Order shall 
continue to be paid to the Town monthly from the time the Surf 
Club ceases to operate until the issuance of a TCO.  
 

17 . The Applicant shall provide a detailed traffic signal warrant 
analysis within 60 days of the reopening of 91st Street. Based 
on the outcome of this analysis, the Applicant shall fund in an 
amount not to exceed $400,000, if necessary, a traffic signal at 
91st Street and Collins Avenue.  
 

18 . Any proffers and commitments made to the Town of Surfside 
shall be due when required as indicated in these conditions, 
and shall not change with ownership.  
   

19 . The Applicant shall design and build a lifeguard stand, subject 
to the review and approval of the Town, to be located east of 
the Surf Club in a mutually acceptable location and shall be 
completed no later than the issuance of the TCO; The 
Applicant agrees to contribute $30,000 at the issuance of the 
TCO, $20,000 twelve months thereafter and $10,000 twelve 
additional months thereafter towards the operational cost. 
 

20 . The Applicant shall contribute $25,000 for improvements to 
the public Tennis Center no later than at the time of issuance of 
the TCO.  Privileges will be provided to the Surf Club residents 
and guests as shall be determined by future agreement subject 
to Town Commission approval.  
 

Page 22



 
 

 5

21 . The Applicant shall contribute a total of $500,000 for the 
undergrounding of utilities and associated landscape and 
streetscape improvements along 91st Street from Harding 
Avenue to Bay Drive. This commitment is contingent upon the 
Town Commission undertaking the project. Upon award of the 
construction contract by the Town, Applicant shall pay  
$250,000; upon completion of the project, Applicant shall pay 
the remaining  $250,000. The cost of the improvements to 91st 
Street between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue required 
elsewhere in this agreement to be paid by Applicant are not a 
part of this $500,000. 
 

22 . The Applicant shall fund a total not to exceed $400,000 for the 
90th Street End Project that includes landscape and 
streetscape improvements from Collins Avenue to the 90th 
Street beach access point.  This project shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of the TCO.  Applicant may contribute the 
$400,000 either in cash or by performing the work or a 
combination of cash and performing the work. If applicant 
elects to contribute in cash, the funds shall be due upon award 
of the construction contract by the Town Commission. 
 

23 . The Applicant shall contribute $500,000 for the proposed 
second story of the Community Center as follows: $250,000 
shall be due when the construction contract for the second floor 
is awarded, $125,000 when construction is fifty percent 
complete, and $125,000 when the TCO for the Community 
Center is issued. If the contract to construct the second floor of 
the Community Center is not awarded by the date of issuance 
of the TCO for the Surf Club, this condition shall expire and be 
of no further force or effect.  
 

24.  The Applicant shall comply with all requirements contained in 
the Special COA #2012-25-S issued by the Miami-Dade 

Page 23



 
 

 6

County Historic Preservation Board on September 19, 2012, as 
the same may be amended from time to time.  
 

25. The Applicant shall provide a bond not to exceed two percent 
of the construction cost, as required by the Building Official.   
 

26. The Applicant shall reimburse the Town for any work 
performed by the Town resulting from the Applicant’s need to 
provide water and sewer service along Collins Avenue, 91st 
Street and Harding Avenue. Any work necessary within the 
FDOT ROW shall comply with FDOT regulations.  
 

27. The proposed market shall be a Gourmet Specialty Food 
Product Store, as defined by the following: a retail store that 
sells gourmet specialty food products. It may not offer money 
order and wire services, dry cleaning/laundry, photo 
processing, banking, ATM machines and pharmaceutical 
services.  A specialty food product store must be a member of 
the National Association for the Specialty Food Trade or its 
successors in interest within two years of opening the 
store.Gourmet Specialty Food Products are defined as foods 
and beverages that exemplify quality, innovation and style in 
their category. Their specialty nature derives from some or all 
of the following characteristics: their originality, authenticity, 
ethnic or cultural origin, specific processing, ingredients, limited 
supply, distinctive use, extraordinary packaging or specific 
channel of distribution or sale. By virtue of their differentiation 
in these categories, such products maintain a high perceived 
value and often command a premium price. No sales shall be 
made through an open window to any street, driveway or 
sidewalk. 
 

28. The proposed spa shall be a first class quality spa and part of 
a Five Star rated Hotel. In the event this status is lost for any 
reason, the Applicant shall have two years to regain said 

Page 24



 
 

 7

status. If no cure is obtained during the two year term, The 
Applicant must then appear before the Town Commission for 
an extension or an adjustment to this requirement.  
 

29. In the event that the municipal resort tax authorized under 
Chapter 67-930, Laws of Florida, as amended by Chapter 83-
363, Laws of Florida, is further amended to make  sales of spa 
treatments, services and products  subject to  the resort tax, or, 
in the event the State of Florida otherwise provides for 
collection of resort tax on sales of spa treatments, services and 
products,  the Applicant agrees to collect and remit this tax. 
 

30. During peak hours defined as 10 a.m. to 6 p.m., there shall be 
a sufficient number of valet to assure no queuing exists on 
Collins and Harding Avenues and 91st Street. Should there be 
special events, sufficient additional valets shall be added to 
minimize the impact on traffic.   
 

31. Gates shall be of a decorative material to enhance the 
building. Three months prior to TCO, Applicant shall submit for 
review and approval by the Town Manager an operating plan 
for ingress/egress to each parking facility.  
 
Conditions To Be Completed Before Grade Or Building Permits 
Are Issued:  
 

32. Applicant shall execute a recordable covenant running with 
the land, binding upon its heirs, successors and assigns, 
subject to the approval of the Town Attorney, which shall be 
recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County, FL at its 
expense, which covenant shall require all developments having 
any tandem parking spaces to provide twenty-four (24) hour 
valet parking service. 
 

Page 25



 
 

 8

33. All pedestrian features shall comply with the Americans With 
Disabilities Act (ADA), including but not limited to detectable 
warning features at driveway locations and be identified with 
details of ADA conforming handicapped ramps at the time of 
engineering permit. 
 

34. The new sidewalk, curbs, and gutter along Collins Avenue 
and Harding Avenue must be approved and permitted by 
FDOT.  The new sidewalk and curb and gutter along 90th Street 
must be approved and permitted by Miami-Dade County. 
 

35. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable conditions and 
permit requirements of Permitting and Environmental Resource 
Agency (PERA), the Miami-Dade County Fire Department, the 
Water and Sewer Department, Department of Environmental 
Protection (DEP), the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) and any other applicable regulatory agency.  
 

36.  The Applicant shall submit plans for the construction of an 
appropriate barrier between the construction site and adjoining 
properties in order to minimize blowing of sand and  debris. 
The Applicant shall comply with the regulations of  the Code 
of the Town of Surfside relating to construction site operations 
including construction fencing. The Applicant will  use its 
good faith efforts to minimize vibration and noise during 
construction of the project.  
 

37. No building permits shall be issued (except for demolition, 
temporary power and construction trailers) unless the Applicant 
has submitted all documents required under this approval as of 
that date, in form and content subject to the approval of the 
Town Attorney and Town Manager,  and shall have paid all 
professional and other payments required by the Code of the 
Town of Surfside to be paid as of that date, including but not 
limited to, the connection and development fees in accordance 

Page 26



 
 

 9

with Section 78-83 of the Code of the Town of Surfside, entitled 
“development fee imposed; time of payment” are paid. The 
Town acknowledges that the work required to preserve the 
original Surf Club structure and/or the historic cabanas may be 
initiated earlier than the new construction. Should this occur, 
the cost of permits for that work shall be calculated separately 
and paid prior to initiation of work.  
 

38. The Applicant shall present evidence of parking plan per 
agreement for the provision of off-street parking for 
construction workers during the period of construction of the 
approved project. 
 

39. The Applicant shall maintain an interactive website during 
construction and provide for a complaint/response mechanism 
for  nearby property owners.  
 

40. The Applicant agrees to develop a job-training program 
designed to provide employment opportunities for Surfside 
residents who meet the requirements of the hotel and related 
services. The program will be provided to the Town Manager 
for review approximately three months prior to the issuance of 
the TCO. The Applicant agrees to the use of local vendors as 
reasonably possible.  
 

41. The Town Manager and/or his/her designee, in review of any 
application prior to the issuance of a building permit or 
thereafter if there are any material amendments to the site plan 
approval, may refer any such application presented to such 
engineering, planning, legal, technical or environmental 
consultant or professional(s) employed by the Town as the 
Manager shall deem reasonably necessary to enable him/her 
to review such application as required by law. Charges made 
by the Town shall be in accord with reasonable hourly rates 
made by such consultants or the hourly rates of employed 

Page 27



 
 

 10

professionals and shall be paid within thirty (30) days of 
submission of Town voucher.  
 

42. The Applicant shall furnish payment and performance bond, 
cash or letter of credit issued in a form and by a bank 
reasonably acceptable to the Town to ensure Applicant’s 
performance of the public improvements pursuant to the site 
plan approval provided; however, if the Town has completed 
the improvements prior to the issuance of the CO, the Town 
shall be paid the sums due in cash immediately upon demand 
but no earlier than CO. Any such bond shall be issued by a 
surety having a minimum rating of A-1 in the Best’s Key Rating 
Guide, Property/Casualty edition, shall be subject to the 
approval of the Town and shall include this legend: “This bond 
may not be cancelled or allowed to lapse until 30 days after 
receipt by the Town, by certified mail, returned receipt 
requested, addressed to: “TOWN MANAGER with a copy to: 
TOWN ATTORNEY, both addressed to: 9293 Harding Avenue, 
Surfside, FL 33154-309” of written notice from the issuer of the 
bond of  its intent to cancel or  to not  renew.”  As 
improvements are made, the Town, within its reasonable 
discretion, may reduce or eliminate the bond amount. These 
rights reserved by the Town with respect to any construction 
bond established pursuant to this section are in addition to all 
other rights and remedies the Town may have under this 
Resolution, in law or in equity.  
 

43. Proof of an FDOT permit shall be required prior to any work 
being performed within the Collins Avenue and Harding 
Avenue rights-of-way. 
 

44. Applicant shall have provided copies of approvals from MD-
PERA for storm water, sanitary, sewer, and MD Public Health 
UNIT for water. 
 

Page 28



 
 

 11

45. An irrigation plan shall have been provided and approved by 
the Town. 
 

46. The Applicant shall provide detailed civil sheets with typicals 
and calculations on the wells and exfiltration.  
 

47. The Applicant shall acknowledge the Department of 
Environmental Protection’s Beach Erosion Control Plan, and 
that there will be a lease between State DEP and the County 
and a management agreement between the County and the 
Town of Surfside, the terms of which will be binding on 
Applicant to the extent it applies.  
 

48. Provide a unity of title in a form acceptable to the Town 
Attorney for all parcels prior to issuance of the Building Permit. 
The unity of title shall be recorded in the Public Records of 
Miami-Dade County, FL, at the expense of the Applicant.  
 

49. The Applicant shall provide  water/sewer fees to the Town of 
Surfside in the amount prescribed in the Code Section 78-83 
and calculated using all fixtures in the buildings. Said fee shall 
be paid at the issuance of the Building Permit. There shall be  
no off-set for existing fixtures to the extent required by law.  
 

50. Applicant shall confirm with Miami-Dade County, the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection and any other 
applicable regulatory agency to determine if the construction of 
a bulkhead is necessary, and shall  provide Town Manager 
with a copy of the exemption or the approved plans for the 
bulkhead at the time of Building Permit Application. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



 
 

 12

 
 
 
Other Conditions: 
 

51. In the event of a hurricane warning, all removable items from 
the beach, pool decks, roof decks and other outdoor spaces 
shall be removed and secured.  
 

52. There shall be no service of glass or aluminum containers on 
the beach by Applicant.  

 
 

53. The Applicant shall obtain a certificate of occupancy and 
certificate of use from the Town upon compliance with all terms 
and conditions. The certificate of occupancy and certificate of 
use shall be subject to cancellation upon violation of any of the 
conditions, in accordance with the law.   
 

54. The site plan shall remain valid for a period of 24-months 
from the date of approval by Town Commission. If no building 
permit is issued within the 24-month time period, the site plan 
shall be considered null and void and of no force and effect 
unless extensions of time are obtained pursuant to applicable 
law.  
 

55. The Applicant shall comply with all Town ordinances 
applicable to development and permit approvals at the time of 
approval of the site plan and in the event the Applicant does 
not commence construction within six (6) months from the date 
a permit is issued, it shall be required to comply with Section 
14.55 of the Surfside Code in effect at the time of the passage 
of this Resolution, as may be amended from time to time, 
including the posting of a bond to defray the cost of the Town 

Page 30



 
 

 13

having to perform these tasks, if necessary, and as may be 
required by the Building Official.  
 

56. The Applicant shall agree to pay the Town’s Resort Tax on 
all hotel room stays, including stays that are booked through an 
online third party travel agent.  
 

57. Any change in the  ownership of the current owner, SC 
Property Acquisition LLC, greater than twenty percent (20%) 
shall be fully disclosed in writing to the Town Manager and 
Town Attorney immediately upon said change occurring.  Said 
change of ownership will in no way extend any of the dates in 
this agreement nor any of the payment obligations.  

Page 31



Page 32



   
 
 
 

 1

TOWN OF SURFSIDE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD         
RESOLUTION NO. 12-Z-____  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
RECOMMENDING THAT THE TOWN COMMISSION APPROVE 
THE CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY SC 
PROPERTY ACQUISITION, LLC (THE “APPLICANT”), PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE ZONING CODE TO PERMIT THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF STRUCTURED PARKING, HOTEL 
SWIMMINGS POOLS, JACUZZI, OUTDOOR DINING,  A  
LOUNGE/BAR, AND A ROOF TOP BAR,  AND THE SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET. SEQ. OF THE 
ZONING CODE TO PERMIT A 285 UNIT CONDOMINIUM/HOTEL 
DEVELOPMENT TO BE KNOWN AS “THE SURF CLUB”, 
INCLUDING  A GOURMET SPECIALTY FOOD PRODUCT STORE, A 
FIVE STAR RATED HOTEL WITH A FIRST CLASS QUALITY SPA, 
ROOF TOP DECKS, POOLS, TANDEM PARKING,  AND 24 HOUR 
VALET PARKING CONSISTING OF THREE  12-STORY BUILDINGS 
ON THE EAST SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE AND TWO 4-STORY 
BUILDINGS ON THE WEST SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE, ALL 
WITH AN ADDRESS OF 9011 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 
SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
I. RECITALS.   

 
WHEREAS, SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION, LLC, the “Applicant” on behalf of The 

Surf Club, owner of the Property located at 9011 Collins Avenue, with a general location of the 
east and west sides of Collins Avenue and 91st Street, Surfside, FL, wishing to restore and 
redevelop the historic Surf Club site, submitted an application to the Town of Surfside, Florida 
(“the Application”), requesting the following: 
 

A.  Pursuant to Section 90-23-2 of the Town Zoning Code, conditional use approval for 
structured parking, hotel swimming pools, Jacuzzi, outdoor dining,  a lounge/bar and a 
rooftop bar as part of the restoration and redevelopment of the property at 9011 Collins 
Avenue, Surfside, Florida for a condominium/hotel with 285  hotel rooms and related 
uses. 

 
B.  Pursuant to Section 90-41 et seq., of the Town Zoning Code, site plan approval  of a 

condominium/hotel located in three 12- story buildings on the east side of Collins 
Avenue and two 4- story  buildings located on the west side of Collins Avenue, with 661 
parking spaces, tandem parking,  24-hour valet parking service,  roof top decks,  pools, a 
Gourmet Specialty Food Product store, a Five Star rated hotel with first class quality spa, 
outdoor dining, and a total of 285 condominium/hotel rooms on both sides of Collins 
Avenue.  

Page 33



   
 
 
 

 2

 
Plans are on file and may be examined in the Building Department titled The Surf Club at 9011 
Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL  33154, dated September 18,  2012, by Kobi Karp Architecture  
which plans may be modified at public hearing (hereinafter referred to as the “Plans”).   
  
Legal:  See attached Exhibit “A”  
 
ADDRESS: 9011 Collins Avenue 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Planner and the Development Review Committee reviewed the 
Application and recommended that the Application be approved with conditions set out in the 
Development Review Committee Report including those certain Agreed Upon Conditions as 
well as such other conditions imposed by the Board all of which shall be accepted by the 
Applicant and owner of the Property as a covenant running with the land; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2012,  the Design Review Board and the Planning & 

Zoning Board heard and reviewed this Application, considering the requirements of Section 90-
23-2 of the Town Zoning Code for Conditional Use Approval, Section 90-41 et seq. of the Town 
Zoning Code for Site Plan Approval, and the Application’s consistency with the Town of 
Surfside Comprehensive Plan. 
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD TO 
RECOMMEND TO THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
II. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. 
 
All recitals are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if same were fully set forth herein. 
 
III. APPROVALS. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board and the Design Review Board recommend to the Town 
Commission approval of the Applicant’s requests to the Town Commission in accordance with 
the terms of this Section III and subject to all of the conditions set forth in Section IV of this 
Resolution and the execution of all attendant agreements prior to the issuance of the Building 
Permit for the Project.  
 

A. The Applicant’s request for approval of a Conditional Use for structured parking, 
hotel swimming pools, outdoor dining, and a lounge/bar as part of the restoration and 
redevelopment of the property at 9011 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida for a 
condominium/hotel with 285  hotel rooms and related uses. 
 

B. The Applicant’s request for approval of a Site Plan for a 12 story 
condominium/hotel; located in four buildings, with  661 parking spaces,  valet 
parking service,  roof top decks,  pools, a Gourmet Specialty Food Product store, a 

Page 34



   
 
 
 

 3

Five Star rated spa, outdoor dining, and a total of 285 condominium/hotel rooms on 
both sides of Collins Avenue.  

 
IV CONDITIONS.   
AGREED UPON CONDITIONS: 
 
1. All signage, including signage for the accessory uses, shall be submitted, reviewed and 

approved under a separate application for review by the Design Review Board prior to the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
2.  The Rooftop common area pool on the roof of the center building on the east side of Collins 

Avenue shall be limited to the following hours of operation: dawn to 9 p.m. 
 
3.  Live, amplified music shall be prohibited outdoors. Recorded music no greater than 75 

decibels shall be allowed from 11:00 a.m. to dusk. This shall be reviewed through the 
Conditional Use application.  
 

4.  A bond or equivalent amount of cash shall be posted to replace public property damaged 
during the construction of the project. The final determination regarding what property shall 
be replaced will be in the reasonable determination of the Director of Public Works. The 
Director of Public Works and the Building Official shall determine the amount jointly. The 
bond or cash equivalent shall be posted prior to the issuance of the building permit.   
 

5.  The Applicant shall provide a chain link construction fence with a windscreen, as required by 
the Town Code. The windscreen shall display a rendering of the project. Applicant shall use 
common construction practices to minimize vibration and noise during construction of the 
project.  
 

6.  The Applicant’s counsel shall provide a legal opinion that the application does not violate the 
terms of Section 4 of the Town Charter, Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code or in lieu 
thereof provide an agreement from Applicant in a form sufficient and acceptable to the Town 
Attorney to defend the Town against any suits, claims or demands arising from this approval.  
 

7. The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department of Public Works for trash 
containers prior to the issuance of a building permit. The service roll gates shall be at least 15 
feet high and shall be of a decorative material to enhance the building.  
 

8.   The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department of Public Works and Miami-
Dade County for water, sewer and storm drainage services.  
 

9. The Applicant shall fund the cost of litter receptacles along Collins Avenue and litter 
receptacles along 91st Street and Harding Avenue in a quantity, design and location 
acceptable to the Department of Public Works. Cost and the design of the litter receptacles 
shall be determined by the Department of Public Works before issuance of the final 
certificate of occupancy.  
 

Page 35



   
 
 
 

 4

10.  The Applicant shall replace any dead or dying plant material within 30 days of its occurrence.  
 

11. The Applicant agrees to design the project as required by the LEED process upon final 
approval of the site plan by the Town Commission so that the project will be LEED Silver 
Certifiable. Determination that the building has achieved LEED Silver certification shall be 
made by LEED at the appropriate time, which may not be prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy. Applicant shall make necessary changes during the course of its construction and 
prior to final determination by LEED to ensure that LEED Silver Certification is achieved 
but should the cost for such changes become excessive (defined as a cost which is 0.5% 
greater than the original permitted value plus any change orders), the Applicant shall not be 
required to make changes beyond this amount and the Applicant may apply for its Certificate 
of Occupancy at the completion of its construction. Subject to the above, the Applicant will 
continue to construct and commission the building otherwise in accordance with its LEED 
certifiable design. Should the cost become excessive as defined above and Applicant opts not 
to carry out further changes, the Applicant will pay any balance remaining out of the defined 
amount not already spent on changes during construction or commissioning, required to 
ensure the building remains LEED Silver certifiable into a Town fund to be used for Town-
wide energy conservation programs.  
 

12. The words “Surfside” shall be included in marketing materials.  The details shall be 
formulated six months prior to issuance of the Certificate of Temporary Occupancy.  The 
Town of Surfside and the Applicant shall cooperate in the annual determination of marketing 
programs utilizing resort tax revenues.  
 

13.  The Applicant shall feature businesses located in the downtown area of the Town of Surfside 
as a part of marketing information about the property in any room directory or similar 
information provided to guests.   

 
14. The Applicant shall provide an ownership declaration including the percentage equity for all 

members/partners owning more than twenty percent interest in the project  14 days prior 
to the Town Commission meeting for review of the site plan and conditional use 
applications.  
 

15. The Applicant shall provide the Town with a detailed schedule for the construction of the 
project (the “Construction Schedule”) within thirty (30) days of approval by the Town 
Commission.  Failure to meet the stated achievement dates shall not be an excuse to not 
make any payments due regarding conditions #s 20 (Tennis Center)  #21 (91st Street 
underground and beautification) and #23 (Community Center).  
 

16 . The average monthly resort tax payments received from The Surf Club for the 12 month 
period prior to the Town Commission’s approval of the Development Order shall continue to 
be paid to the Town monthly from the time the Surf Club ceases to operate until the issuance 
of a TCO.  
 

17 . The Applicant shall provide a detailed traffic signal warrant analysis within 60 days of the 
reopening of 91st Street. Based on the outcome of this analysis, the Applicant shall fund in an 

Page 36



   
 
 
 

 5

amount not to exceed $400,000, if necessary, a traffic signal at 91st Street and Collins 
Avenue.  
 

18 . Any proffers and commitments made to the Town of Surfside shall be due when required as 
indicated in these conditions, and shall not change with ownership.  
   

19 . The Applicant shall design and build a lifeguard stand, subject to the review and approval of 
the Town, to be located east of the Surf Club in a mutually acceptable location and shall be 
completed no later than the issuance of the TCO; The Applicant agrees to contribute $30,000 
at the issuance of the TCO, $20,000 twelve months thereafter and $10,000 twelve additional 
months thereafter towards the operational cost. 
 

20 . The Applicant shall contribute $25,000 for improvements to the public Tennis Center no 
later than at the time of issuance of the TCO.  Privileges will be provided to the Surf Club 
residents and guests as shall be determined by future agreement subject to Town Commission 
approval.  
 

21 . The Applicant shall contribute a total of $500,000 for the undergrounding of utilities and 
associated landscape and streetscape improvements along 91st Street from Harding Avenue 
to Bay Drive. This commitment is contingent upon the Town Commission undertaking the 
project. Upon award of the construction contract by the Town, Applicant shall pay  
$250,000; upon completion of the project, Applicant shall pay the remaining  $250,000. The 
cost of the improvements to 91st Street between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue 
required elsewhere in this agreement to be paid by Applicant are not a part of this $500,000. 
 

22 . The Applicant shall fund a total not to exceed $400,000 for the 90th Street End Project that 
includes landscape and streetscape improvements from Collins Avenue to the 90th Street 
beach access point.  This project shall be completed prior to the issuance of the TCO.  
Applicant may contribute the $400,000 either in cash or by performing the work or a 
combination of cash and performing the work. If applicant elects to contribute in cash, the 
funds shall be due upon award of the construction contract by the Town Commission. 
 

23 . The Applicant shall contribute $500,000 for the proposed second story of the Community 
Center as follows: $250,000 shall be due when the construction contract for the second floor 
is awarded, $125,000 when construction is fifty percent complete, and $125,000 when the 
TCO for the Community Center is issued. If the contract to construct the second floor of the 
Community Center is not awarded by the date of issuance of the TCO for the Surf Club, this 
condition shall expire and be of no further force or effect.  
 

24.  The Applicant shall comply with all requirements contained in the Special COA #2012-25-S 
issued by the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board on September 19, 2012, as 
the same may be amended from time to time.  
 

25. The Applicant shall provide a bond not to exceed two percent of the construction cost, as 
required by the Building Official.   
 

Page 37



   
 
 
 

 6

26. The Applicant shall reimburse the Town for any work performed by the Town resulting from 
the Applicant’s need to provide water and sewer service along Collins Avenue, 91st Street 
and Harding Avenue. Any work necessary within the FDOT ROW shall comply with FDOT 
regulations.  
 

27. The proposed market shall be a Gourmet Specialty Food Product Store, as defined by the 
following: a retail store that sells gourmet specialty food products. It may not offer money 
order and wire services, dry cleaning/laundry, photo processing, banking, ATM machines 
and pharmaceutical services.  A specialty food product store must be a member of the 
National Association for the Specialty Food Trade or its successors in interest within two 
years of opening the store.Gourmet Specialty Food Products are defined as foods and 
beverages that exemplify quality, innovation and style in their category. Their specialty 
nature derives from some or all of the following characteristics: their originality, authenticity, 
ethnic or cultural origin, specific processing, ingredients, limited supply, distinctive use, 
extraordinary packaging or specific channel of distribution or sale. By virtue of their 
differentiation in these categories, such products maintain a high perceived value and often 
command a premium price. No sales shall be made through an open window to any street, 
driveway or sidewalk. 
 

28. The proposed spa shall be a first class quality spa and part of a Five Star rated Hotel. In the 
event this status is lost for any reason, the Applicant shall have two years to regain said 
status. If no cure is obtained during the two year term, The Applicant must then appear 
before the Town Commission for an extension or an adjustment to this requirement.  
 

29. In the event that the municipal resort tax authorized under Chapter 67-930, Laws of Florida, 
as amended by Chapter 83-363, Laws of Florida, is further amended to make  sales of spa 
treatments, services and products  subject to  the resort tax, or, in the event the State of 
Florida otherwise provides for collection of resort tax on sales of spa treatments, services and 
products,  the Applicant agrees to collect and remit this tax. 
 

30. During peak hours defined as 10 a.m. to 6 p.m., there shall be a sufficient number of valet to 
assure no queuing exists on Collins and Harding Avenues and 91st Street. Should there be 
special events, sufficient additional valets shall be added to minimize the impact on traffic.   
 

31. Gates shall be of a decorative material to enhance the building. Three months prior to TCO, 
Applicant shall submit for review and approval by the Town Manager an operating plan for 
ingress/egress to each parking facility.  
 
Conditions To Be Completed Before Grade Or Building Permits Are Issued:  
 

32. Applicant shall execute a recordable covenant running with the land, binding upon its heirs, 
successors and assigns, subject to the approval of the Town Attorney, which shall be 
recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County, FL at its expense, which covenant 
shall require all developments having any tandem parking spaces to provide twenty-four (24) 
hour valet parking service. 
 

Page 38



   
 
 
 

 7

33. All pedestrian features shall comply with the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 
including but not limited to detectable warning features at driveway locations and be 
identified with details of ADA conforming handicapped ramps at the time of engineering 
permit. 
 

34. The new sidewalk, curbs, and gutter along Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue must be 
approved and permitted by FDOT.  The new sidewalk and curb and gutter along 90th Street 
must be approved and permitted by Miami-Dade County. 
 

35. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable conditions and permit requirements of 
Permitting and Environmental Resource Agency (PERA), the Miami-Dade County Fire 
Department, the Water and Sewer Department, Department of Environmental Protection 
(DEP), the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and any other applicable 
regulatory agency.  
 

36.  The Applicant shall submit plans for the construction of an appropriate barrier between the 
construction site and adjoining properties in order to minimize blowing of sand and  debris. 
The Applicant shall comply with the regulations of  the Code of the Town of Surfside 
relating to construction site operations including construction fencing. The Applicant will use 
its good faith efforts to minimize vibration and noise during construction of the project.  
 

37. No building permits shall be issued (except for demolition, temporary power and construction 
trailers) unless the Applicant has submitted all documents required under this approval as of 
that date, in form and content subject to the approval of the Town Attorney and Town 
Manager,  and shall have paid all professional and other payments required by the Code of 
the Town of Surfside to be paid as of that date, including but not limited to, the connection 
and development fees in accordance with Section 78-83 of the Code of the Town of Surfside, 
entitled “development fee imposed; time of payment” are paid. The Town acknowledges that 
the work required to preserve the original Surf Club structure and/or the historic cabanas may 
be initiated earlier than the new construction. Should this occur, the cost of permits for that 
work shall be calculated separately and paid prior to initiation of work.  
 

38. The Applicant shall present evidence of parking plan per agreement for the provision of off-
street parking for construction workers during the period of construction of the approved 
project. 
 

39. The Applicant shall maintain an interactive website during construction and provide for a 
complaint/response mechanism for  nearby property owners.  
 

40. The Applicant agrees to develop a job-training program designed to provide employment 
opportunities for Surfside residents who meet the requirements of the hotel and related 
services. The program will be provided to the Town Manager for review approximately three 
months prior to the issuance of the TCO. The Applicant agrees to the use of local vendors as 
reasonably possible.  
 

Page 39



   
 
 
 

 8

41.  The Town Manager and/or his/her designee, in review of any application prior to the issuance 
of a building permit or thereafter if there are any material amendments to the site plan 
approval, may refer any such application presented to such engineering, planning, legal, 
technical or environmental consultant or professional(s) employed by the Town as the 
Manager shall deem reasonably necessary to enable him/her to review such application as 
required by law. Charges made by the Town shall be in accord with reasonable hourly rates 
made by such consultants or the hourly rates of employed professionals and shall be paid 
within thirty (30) days of submission of Town voucher.  
 

42.  The Applicant shall furnish payment and performance bond, cash or letter of credit issued in 
a form and by a bank reasonably acceptable to the Town to ensure Applicant’s performance 
of the public improvements pursuant to the site plan approval provided; however, if the 
Town has completed the improvements prior to the issuance of the CO, the Town shall be 
paid the sums due in cash immediately upon demand but no earlier than CO. Any such bond 
shall be issued by a surety having a minimum rating of A-1 in the Best’s Key Rating Guide, 
Property/Casualty edition, shall be subject to the approval of the Town and shall include this 
legend: “This bond may not be cancelled or allowed to lapse until 30 days after receipt by the 
Town, by certified mail, returned receipt requested, addressed to: “TOWN MANAGER with 
a copy to: TOWN ATTORNEY, both addressed to: 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 
33154-309” of written notice from the issuer of the bond of  its intent to cancel or  to not  
renew.”  As improvements are made, the Town, within its reasonable discretion, may reduce 
or eliminate the bond amount. These rights reserved by the Town with respect to any 
construction bond established pursuant to this section are in addition to all other rights and 
remedies the Town may have under this Resolution, in law or in equity.  
 

43.  Proof of an FDOT permit shall be required prior to any work being performed within the 
Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue rights-of-way. 
 

44.  Applicant shall have provided copies of approvals from MD-PERA for storm water, sanitary, 
sewer, and MD Public Health UNIT for water. 
 

45.  An irrigation plan shall have been provided and approved by the Town. 
 

46.  The Applicant shall provide detailed civil sheets with typicals and calculations on the wells 
and exfiltration.  
 

47.  The Applicant shall acknowledge the Department of Environmental Protection’s Beach 
Erosion Control Plan, and that there will be a lease between State DEP and the County and a 
management agreement between the County and the Town of Surfside, the terms of which 
will be binding on Applicant to the extent it applies.  
 

48.  Provide a unity of title in a form acceptable to the Town Attorney for all parcels prior to 
issuance of the Building Permit. The unity of title shall be recorded in the Public Records of 
Miami-Dade County, FL, at the expense of the Applicant.  
 

Page 40



   
 
 
 

 9

49.  The Applicant shall provide  water/sewer fees to the Town of Surfside in the amount 
prescribed in the Code Section 78-83 and calculated using all fixtures in the buildings. Said 
fee shall be paid at the issuance of the Building Permit. There shall be  no off-set for existing 
fixtures to the extent required by law.  
 

50.  Applicant shall confirm with Miami-Dade County, the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection and any other applicable regulatory agency to determine if the construction of a 
bulkhead is necessary, and shall  provide Town Manager with a copy of the exemption or the 
approved plans for the bulkhead at the time of Building Permit Application. 
 
Other Conditions: 
 

51.  In the event of a hurricane warning, all removable items from the beach, pool decks, roof 
decks and other outdoor spaces shall be removed and secured.  
 

52.  There shall be no service of glass or aluminum containers on the beach by Applicant.  
 

 
53.  The Applicant shall obtain a certificate of occupancy and certificate of use from the Town 

upon compliance with all terms and conditions. The certificate of occupancy and certificate 
of use shall be subject to cancellation upon violation of any of the conditions, in accordance 
with the law.   
 

54.  The site plan shall remain valid for a period of 24-months from the date of approval by Town 
Commission. If no building permit is issued within the 24-month time period, the site plan 
shall be considered null and void and of no force and effect unless extensions of time are 
obtained pursuant to applicable law.  
 

55.  The Applicant shall comply with all Town ordinances applicable to development and permit 
approvals at the time of approval of the site plan and in the event the Applicant does not 
commence construction within six (6) months from the date a permit is issued, it shall be 
required to comply with Section 14.55 of the Surfside Code in effect at the time of the 
passage of this Resolution, as may be amended from time to time, including the posting of a 
bond to defray the cost of the Town having to perform these tasks, if necessary, and as may 
be required by the Building Official.  
 

56.  The Applicant shall agree to pay the Town’s Resort Tax on all hotel room stays, including 
stays that are booked through an online third party travel agent.  
 

57.  Any change in the  ownership of the current owner, SC Property Acquisition LLC, greater 
than twenty percent (20%) shall be fully disclosed in writing to the Town Manager and Town 
Attorney immediately upon said change occurring.  Said change of ownership will in no way 
extend any of the dates in this agreement nor any of the payment obligations.  

 
   
 

Page 41



   
 
 
 

 10

 
V.   EFFECTIVE DATE.  This resolution becomes effective upon adoption. 
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September, 2012 
 
  Motion by Planning and Zoning Board Member ____________________, 
  Second by Planning and Zoning Board Member ____________________ 
 
  FINAL VOTE ADOPTION 
 
   Member, Armando Castellanos    _____ 
   Member, Jennifer Dray            _____    
   Member, Carli Koshal                  _____ 
   Vice Chair, Peter Glynn        _____ 
   Chair, Lindsay Lecour                  _____ 

          
 

______________________________ 
                    Lindsay Lecour, Chair 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND  
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
 
 

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



 MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  

CC: Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

Date:  September 27, 2012 

Re:  9241 Harding Avenue, Sign Permit 
 

The property is located at 9241 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting to install new reverse channel lettering.  The letters would be navy 
blue. At night, they would appear to be back lit.  
    
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 

 
 

  

Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90.41(c)  

Regulated Uses  Permitted Proposed  
SD-B40 Dry cleaning Dry cleaning 

 
Sec. 90-71.1 

Signs Permitted Proposed  
Area 25 square feet 20.7 square feet 

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 
1) Trade name of establishment 
2) Nature of business, services 
rendered or products sold on 
premises. 

Cleaners 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

 
RECOMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval of the application. 
 
 

Page 55



Page 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text
6B



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
7



Page 62



Page 63



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63


	Minutes
	4A - Surf Club Site Plan and Conditional Use Application
	5A - Request of property located at 9241 Harding Avenue
	6B - Spa Ordinance
	7 - Report of Permits Issued for the Month of June, July and August 2012



